


Ali Karbasi

Isfahan County, Esfahan, Iran

 info@AliKarbasi.ir

 +989162332823

 [linkedin.com/in/alikarbasicom](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alikarbasicom)

Summary

In 2011 I developed my first android application and published it to the public. One month later it gained over 10.000 active users, and that's how my journey in the programming business got more serious.


Three years later, I took several online web development classes and developed my personal website, and in the same year, I designed and developed two websites for my clients.


Now I have knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP and experience with modern frameworks and Content management systems such as Laravel, WordPress, and WooCommerce.


Experience

 **CEO and Founder**
DigiUnbox [IR]
Mar 2017 - Present (3 years 9 months +)


 **Web Developer**
DigiUnbox [IR]
Jan 2017 - Present (3 years 11 months +)

 **Web Designer**
SilverMall
Jun 2020 - Present (6 months +)

 **Android Developer**
Toba Pilgrimage Services Company
May 2019 - Jun 2019 (2 months)

 **Web Designer**
AcademyIRAN
Jun 2018 - Jul 2018 (2 months)

 **Web Designer**
Iran Dairy Industries Co. (PEGAH)
Jan 2018 - Feb 2018 (2 months)

 **Android Developer**
Behsaa BPMS + ERP
Dec 2016 - Dec 2016 (1 month)

Education



Islamic Azad University

Bachelor of Software Engineering, Computer Engineering

2016 - 2020

Licenses & Certifications



HTML course - SoloLearn

1014-6338830



CSS course - SoloLearn

1023-6338830

Skills

Software Development • Responsive Web Design • Video Editing • Android Development • Video Production • Programming • Front-end Development • Back-End Web Development • Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Premiere Pro